No. PCH-HA (1) 10/2008-I11-15041
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Panchayati Raj Department

From :

The Director, Panchayati Raj
Himachal Pradesh.

To
The Block Development Officer,
Development Bock Hamirpur,
District Hamirpur, Himachal Prad esh.

Shimla-9, dated the 1% August, 2015
Subject.—Clarification regarding entry of new family in the Pariwar Register.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to your office letter No. 2319 dated 3™ July, 2015 on the subject
cited above. In this regard, it is informed that the name of one person cannot be entered in the
Pariwar Register of two different Gram Panchayats and moreover, the Panchayat Secretary should
have entered name of Smt. Yashoda Devi in the Gram Panchayat Sasan afier getting the report
regarding deletion of her name by the Gram Panchayat Kalohan in the Pariwar Register. Therefore,
from the perusal of the facts submitted by you it appears that the then Panchayat Secretary has
committed error by entering her name in the Gram Panchayat Sasan without getting her name

deleted from the previous Gram Panchayat.

You are, therefore, requested to take further necessary action accordingly as per the

provision of rule 21 of the H.P. PR (General) Rules, 1997 regarding entry in the Pariwar Register.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-

Joint Director, Panchayati Raj,
Himachal Pradesh.
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